
CLARIFICATIONS FOR RAISED QUESTIONS ON THE RFQ INCINERATOR 
 
 
ITEM 1 – Dual Equipment - Chamber Incinerator for medical waste 
  
Weight Range:        Max 5,000 Kg    
Question: Do you mean this is the incinerator weight?  
Answer: Yes 
  
Low gas emission:   Carbon maximum limit: 100 mg/m3   
Question: Is it the carbon monoxide data? 
Answer: Yes 
 
 
ITEM 2 – Pneumatic Automatic Loading System 
Cycle time        2 minutes 
Question: Is the medical waste feeding time in 2 minutes? 
Answer: 20 minutes 
 
Batch size        0 – 50 Kg 
Question: Feeding 0-50 kg in 2 minutes, right? 
 
Answer: feeding time should not go beyond 20 minutes 
 
ITEM 3 – Pre-Fabricated containerized shelter 
Question: Is this incinerator requested installed in a ship container? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
Others, 
Do we have to quote based on your technical specifications? 
 
Answer: Yes, but you can also make another line proposal 
 


